
Wason Pond Conservation & Recreation Commission February 3, 2020 

1 

WASON POND CONSERVATION & RECREATION COMMISSION 1 

February 3, 2020 2 

Approved Minutes 3 

 4 

Present were: 5 
 6 
Chris Hadik 7 
Corinna Reishus 8 
Kristina Snyder, Conservation Rep. 9 
Darrell Quinn, Alternate 10 
John Dalrymple, Alternate 11 
Chairman Chuck Myette, Selectman Liaison 12 
 13 

Absent were: 14 
 15 
Kathleen Neff Ragsdale, Conservation Rep. 16 
Leslie Hammond, Recreation Rep. 17 
 18 
Staff Present: 19 
 20 

1.  Open Meeting  21 

 22 
Chair Hadik called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM and noted alternates John Dalrymple and Darrell Quinn 23 
would be active. 24 

 25 

2.  New Business 26 

 27 

     a.  Treasurer’s Report 28 

 29 
     Mr. Hadik noted the electric for the caretaker’s cottage is $23.  Expenditures are just under half.  Also  30 
     responsible for the electric for the bathhouse which is $16. 31 
 32 
     Mr. Hadik noted there are three budgets and have only been reporting on the WPC&RC budget which is  33 
     $455. 34 

 35 
     Selectman Myette motioned to accept the Treasurer’s Report, as stated. Mr. Dalrymple seconded the  36 
     motion, with all in favor, so moved. 37 
 38 
     b.  Approval of January 6, 2020 Minutes 39 

 40 
     Mrs. Reishus motioned to approve the January 6, 2020 minutes, as amended.  Selectman Myette seconded  41 
     the Motion.  A vote was taken.  Mr. Dalrymple abstained.  Approved 5-0-1. 42 
 43 
     c.  Reappointments/Opening 44 

 45 
      Mr. Hadik noted he sent Sandy Wright an invitation but has not heard back. 46 
 47 



Wason Pond Conservation & Recreation Commission February 3, 2020 

2 

 48 

3.  Selectmen’s Liaison 49 

 50 

     a.  Parking meters, permits and ordinances 51 

 52 
     Selectman Myette indicated the Board of Selectman would like WPCRC to draw up something and bring it to  53 
      the next meeting so that it is in place before the summer. 54 
 55 
      A sticker or permit could be issued to residents for each car when registering their vehicles which would be  56 
      inclusive of the transfer station and parking.  A minor fee could be charged for parking for non-residents.  A  57 
      large sign would be needed to alert both residents and non-residents that parking is by permit.  The permit  58 
      would track their license plate numbers and help to determine who is present when an incident arises.  An  59 
      ordinance would allow police to issue tickets and fines to violators. 60 
 61 
      Mr. Quinn indicated he did not like the idea of crowding windshields with stickers.  Mr. Hadik indicated it  62 
      should be something not easily duplicated. 63 
 64 
      Ms. Reishus indicated Recreation has a lot of employees and guests.  Fees could be waived for them. 65 
 66 
      Mr. Hadik indicated he has not seen issues with overcrowding and preferred security cameras and opined this  67 
      is more of a hassle than a solution that would end up costing the residents more money than the nominal fees  68 
      charged to non-residents would generate.  Mr. Quinn agreed. 69 
       70 

      b.  Contract with Alicia Spence for pavilion engineering 71 

 72 
     Selectman Myette noted the contract for the Pavilion was reviewed by legal and sent out for the engineer’s 73 
      signature.  The Pavilion project was pushed out a year. 74 

 75 

4.  Recreation Commission 76 

 77 

     a.     Events- 78 

 79 

  i.  Summer Program 80 

 81 
  Mrs. Reishus noted the Summer Program will be a six-week program with the usual activities. 82 
 83 
  ii.  Events 84 

 85 
Mrs. Reishus indicated the Sky Watch event was held. 86 

 87 
       iii.  Picnic Tables 88 
 89 

Mrs. Reishus noted five 8’ square picnic tables were ordered one is ADA complaint and will be 90 
shipped on March 31st. 91 

 92 
  iv.  Issues/concerns 93 
 94 



Wason Pond Conservation & Recreation Commission February 3, 2020 

3 

 95 

5.  Conservation Commission 96 

 97 

 a.  Pollinator Pathways Presentation 98 

 99 
Ms. Snyder indicated the Pollinator Pathways presentation will be held on March 7th in the Selectmen’s 100 
Meeting room at 10:30 AM.  Mrs. Reishus advised the Police Department’s Comedy night is in the 101 
evening. 102 

 103 

 b.  Issues/concerns? 104 

 105 

6.  Ranger John Wright 106 
 107 
Mr. Hadik indicated the Ranger will start in the summer when it gets warm enough. 108 

 109 

7.  Miscellaneous 110 

 111 

a.    Pedestrian Traffic Count 112 

 113 
Mr. Hadik will contact Madeline concerning the traffic count and would like to review the times of day and 114 
peak information. 115 
 116 
b.    ADA Compliance Ramp 117 

 118 
Mr. Hadik noted the ramp is still on hold. 119 

 120 

      c.     Other 121 

 122 
      Mr. Quinn asked to see the easement language which indicated fill could not be brought in. 123 

 124 

8.  Adjournment 125 

 126 

Next Meeting Date:  March 2, 2020 127 

 128 
Selectman Myette motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 PM.  Ms. Snyder seconded the motion, with all in 129 
favor, so moved. 130 
 131 
Respectfully submitted, 132 
 133 
 134 
Daniel Hoijer, Recording Secretary 135 


